



March 20, 2023

RE: Brighton Housing Authority Board Commissioner Recommendation

Honorable Mayor Mills and Honorable City Council:

The Brighton Housing Authority (BHA) is submitting this letter to communicate BHA's Board of Commissioner's recommendation that the City Council accept the appointment of Ashley Callaway as a regular seated Commissioner.

The BHA Board of Commissioners interviewed Ashley during our Board meeting on November 10, 2022, and she was sworn in as an alternate member during our Board meeting on March 2, 2023. With a newly vacant seat on our Board, she was then nominated to be a regular seated Commissioner during the March Board meeting.

Ashley has an extensive banking background having worked in a variety of roles including Teller, Supervisor, Treasury Assistant, Regional Operations Officer, and currently a Treasury Management Officer. She has been with her current employer for 13 years and has served on numerous committees and subcommittees within the bank, with an extreme dedication to each. She has also volunteered for many organizations, including teaching financial literacy courses to elementary through high school-age children, as well as being active in the Junior Achievement Program for the last two years. For all these reasons and more, the BHA Board feels that Ashley would make a qualified addition to the Board as a regular member and would help advance the BHA mission.

Thank you for your consideration, and for your ongoing commitment to the high-functioning collaboration between BHA and the City of Brighton.

Sincerely,

Debra Bristol

Executive Director

Brighton Housing Authority

CC: Michelle Miller, Chairperson

ATT: Resume

Ashley Callaway

Treasury Management Officer

CONTACT



SKILLS

- PROFESSIONAL
- Retail Banking
- Treasury Management
- Communication
- Account Management
- Client Needs Assessment
- Project Management
- Problem Solving
- Teamwork
- Coaching

EDUCATION

GENERAL COURSES | Tarrant County College | North Richland Hills, TX 2006 – 2007

DIPLOMA | Birdville High School | North Richland Hills, TX 2004 – 2005



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

VICE PRESIDENT, TREASURY MANAGEMENT OFFICER ANB Bank | Denver, CO | February 2022-Present

Attract and retain deposits for the bank. Support treasury clients with managing their day to day banking needs. Support the sales and services goals for the region. Provide additional value in identifying lending and financial service needs for clients and connecting with appropriate individuals.

- . Met all deposit and referral goals within 6 months of being in position.
- · Built great rapport with existing book of business.
- · Successfully onboarding large client relationships.

VICE PRESIDENT, REGIONAL SENIOR OPERATIONS OFFICER ANB Bank | Denver, CO | 2018 - February 2022

Lead all activities associated with Retail Banking, including coaching Supervisors, adherence to policies and procedures, sales and service program implementation and sustainability, and compliance with all applicable laws and regulations

- Achieved Outstanding and Satisfactory audit rating in 2018-2021 in three locations.
- Winner of the ANB Promise Award in 2019 out of 175+ Officer level employees.
- Successful Implementation of the first Internship program, resulting in Intern joining Financial Service team at ANB after program ended.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT ASSISTANT ANB Bank | Mountain and Western Region | 2017 –2018

Supported TM clients to include opening accounts, annual reviews, cross-selling TM products, resolving complex customer issues. Support the sales and service goals for the region. Proactively sought out new customers through referrals and prospecting.

- Successfully supported nine locations.
- Traveled to client's place of business to provide hands on training and perform system upgrades, as necessary.
- Able to work with a wide variety of industries and cater products to their business needs.

BRANCH SUPERVISOR ANB Bank | Grand Junction, CO | 2009 – 2018

Supervise day to day activities of the branch regarding personnel, internal sales and service, security, compliance with regulations, and daily operations.

- Received "Coach of the Year" award in 2017.
- Successfully coached numerous employees to advance their careers with the company.
- Transferred to numerous locations with the task of building solid teams.